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Stonehill Off-Site Sewer Extension Phase I 

Solicitation Number:  CO-00710 

Job No.:  23-4518 

 

ADDENDUM 2 

October 20, 2023 

 

To Bidder of Record: 

 

This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bid proposal, plans and specifications and 

as such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by entering the 

Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies of the bid proposal.   

 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

 

1. Question:  How can I get a copy of the geotechnical report for this project? 

Response: Bore logs are included with this addendum. 

 

2. Question:  Is there a geotech report for this project? 

Response: See Response to Question #1. 

   

3. Question: What type of soils is in this area? 

Response: Soils in the project area are unclassified; per the General Conditions, all excavations shall include all 

materials encountered regardless of their nature or the manner in which they are removed. 

 

4. Question: Can you add a dewatering bid item for this project? 

Response: A dewatering bid item will not be added for this project. 

   

5. Question: Do we need a TxDOT ROW permit or do you have a traffic control plan for the Hwy 90 crossing? 

Response: A copy of the TxDOT ROW permit approval will be provided to the Contractor. 

 

6. Question: There is a significant amount of clearing, can you add an item for clearing? 

Response: A bid item will not be added for clearing; this work is included in Item 101: Preparation of Right of Way. 

 

7. Question: Will the tie-in require bypass pumping? 

Response: No, the tie-in will not require bypass pumping; flows are not present at the downstream tie-in manhole. 

 

8. Question: The engineer estimate seems too low since it has a significant amount of bores. 

Response: Engineer estimate has been revised. 

 

9. Question: There is a note on the plans about aquatic features, is there any requirements and will there be a bid 

item to pump this water out of the alignment? 

Response: Contractor requirements for working in the area of the aquatic features are noted on plan sheets and in 

special conditions; a bid item will not be provided to pump water out of this area. 

 

10. Question:  Could you please clarify if bid item #21 “Sewer Main TV Inspection, Post (All Sizes)” should be SAWS 

specification No. 866 and not 966 on the Stonehill Off-site Sewer project? 

Response: Bid Item #21 “Sewer Main TV Inspection, Post (All Sizes)” should be SAWS Specification No. 866. Please see 

Changes to the Specifications #1 and Changes to the Plans #1 - 11. 

 

11. Question:  Is there any Geotech report associated with the above project? 
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Response: See Response to Question #1. 

 

12. Question:  The Spec book says SMWB goal: vendor/sub must be certified by HUB program or South-Central 

Texas Regional Certification Agency. Sheet # IB-3. Does the certification via other government agencies sucha s 

City of Houston, North Central Texas Certification Agency etc reciprocity to these agencies mentioned in spec 

book. Means, are other government agencies such as City of Houston certification of SMWB is acceptable for 

SMWB goal? Please clarify. 

Response: Yes, the South Central Texas Regional Certification Agency does offer reciprocal certification to other 

members of the Texas Unified Certification Program (TUCP). Companies that are out of the jurisdiction of the South 

Central Certification Agency must apply for and receive a reciprocal certification for SAWS to recognize MBE, WBE, 

and SBE certification from other government agencies. The application for certification can be found here: 

https://sctrca.gob2g.com/ Companies that are certified as HUBs will automatically be recognized by SAWS if they 

have a location in the SAWS Relevant Marketplace: Bexar, Comal, Guadalupe, Frio, Kendall, Travis, or Williamson 

county. 

 

13. Question:  Is geotechnical report available in this project for bidders? 

Response: See Response to Question #1. 

 

14. Question:  Will the owner be responsible for the TXDOT permit? 

Response: TxDOT permit has been secured; Contractor will be required to notify TxDOT prior to start of construction. 

 

15. Question:  Is there a TxDOT requirement for the bore under US Hwy 90? 

Response: TxDOT requirements to be provided with permit approval. 

 

16. Question:  Will 30% PS 75 PVC Vylon Sewer pipe (ASTM F1803) be allowed as an alternate to FRP? 

Response: No alternate pipe materials will be allowed as part of this bid. 

 

17. Question:  Can we please get the Geotech report for this project? 

Response: See Response to Question #1. 

 

CHANGES TO THE SPECIFICATIONS 
 

1. Remove the Bid Proposal in its entirety and replace with the attached revised Bid Proposal. Failure to use the revised 

version may result in the bid being found nonresponsive. Bid Item #21 “Sewer Main TV Inspection, Post (All Sizes)” 

revised to SAWS Specification No. 866. 
 

 CHANGES TO THE PLANS 
 

1. Sheet C1.00: General Notes and Quantities – Remove in its entirety and replace with attached document. 

 

2. Sheet C3.00: Plan and Profile Sta 1+00.00 to 11+00.00 – Remove in its entirety and replace with attached document. 

 

3. Sheet C3.01: Plan and Profile Sta 11+00.00 to 21+00.00 – Remove in its entirety and replace with attached document. 

 

4. Sheet C3.02: Plan and Profile Sta 21+00.00 to 31+00.00 – Remove in its entirety and replace with attached document. 

 

5. Sheet C3.03: Plan and Profile Sta 31+00.00 to 41+00.00 – Remove in its entirety and replace with attached document. 

 

6. Sheet C3.04: Plan and Profile Sta 41+00.00 to 51+00.00 – Remove in its entirety and replace with attached document. 

 

7. Sheet C3.05: Plan and Profile Sta 51+00.00 to 61+00.00 – Remove in its entirety and replace with attached document. 

 

8. Sheet C3.06: Plan and Profile Sta 61+00.00 to 71+00.00 – Remove in its entirety and replace with attached document. 

 

9. Sheet C3.07: Plan and Profile Sta 71+00.00 to 81+00.00 – Remove in its entirety and replace with attached document. 

 

10. Sheet C3.08: Plan and Profile Sta 81+00.00 to 90+00.00 – Remove in its entirety and replace with attached document. 
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11. Sheet C3.09: Plan and Profile Sta 90+00.00 to 93+74.91 – Remove in its entirety and replace with attached document. 
 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 

 

 

 

This Addendum, including these three (3) pages, is twenty two (22) pages with attachments in its entirety. 

 

Attachments:   

Bore Logs (5 pages) 

Bid Proposal Form (3 pages) 

C1.00 General Notes and Quantities (1 page) 

C3.00 Plan and Profile Sta 1+00.00 to 11+00.00 (1 page) 

C3.01 Plan and Profile Sta 11+00.00 to 21+00.00 (1 page) 

C3.02 Plan and Profile Sta 21+00.00 to 31+00.00 (1 page) 

C3.03 Plan and Profile Sta 31+00.00 to 41+00.00 (1 page) 

C3.04 Plan and Profile Sta 41+00.00 to 51+00.00 (1 page) 

C3.05 Plan and Profile Sta 51+00.00 to 61+00.00 (1 page) 

C3.06 Plan and Profile Sta 61+00.00 to 71+00.00 (1 page) 

C3.07 Plan and Profile Sta 71+00.00 to 81+00.00 (1 page) 

C3.08 Plan and Profile Sta 81+00.00 to 90+00.00 (1 page) 

C3.09 Plan and Profile Sta 90+00.00 to 93+74.91 (1 page) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Jason Diamond, P.E. 

Pape-Dawson Engineers, Inc. 
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Dark brown to tan, very stiff to hard, FAT CLAY with
SAND (CH), slightly moist. [Leona Formation]

calcareous deposits from 2' to 6'

Tan, very stiff, FAT CLAY (CH), moist, trace gravel.
[Leona Formation]

Tan, very stiff, FAT CLAY (CH), moist to slightly
moist. [Navarro Group and Marlbrook Marl]

Tan, very hard, MUDSTONE, slightly moist. [Navarro
Group and Marlbrook Marl]

75

98

69

    = Unconf. Comp.

760

755

750

745

740

735

760

755

750

745

740

735

Shear Types:     = Torvane

LIQUID LIMIT

760

755

750

745

740

735

Date:  6/22/2023

Northing:  13,682,383.0

Easting:  2,035,839.3
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SOIL/ROCK CLASSIFICATION

Project:  Stonehill Development Water & Sewer Project

Boring No.:  SS-1

Groundwater during drilling:  Not Encountered

Groundwater after drilling:  Not Encountered
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7-9-8

6-10-15

9-6-12

6-15-24

15-6-5

6-11-21

9-30-50/3"

50/3"

Dark brown, very stiff, FAT CLAY (CH), slightly
moist, trace gravel. [Leona Formation]

Tan, medium dense, CLAYEY SAND with GRAVEL
(SC), slightly moist. [Leona Formation]

dense from 6' to 8'.

Tan, hard, FAT CLAY (CH), moist, trace gravel and
calcareous deposits. [Navarro Group and Marlbrook
Marl]

Tan to bluish gray, hard, MUDSTONE, slightly moist.
[Navarro Group and Marlbrook Marl]
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Date:  6/22/2023

Northing:  13,681,876.3

Easting:  2,036,502.3
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Project No.:  SG 23 10200

Elevation:  759 feet
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ELEV.

DEPTH,

FEET

D
R

Y
 D

E
N

S
IT

Y
P

C
F

%
 P

A
S

S
IN

G
N

O
. 
2
0
0
 S

IE
V

E

LOG OF BORING

SOIL/ROCK CLASSIFICATION

Project:  Stonehill Development Water & Sewer Project

Boring No.:  SS-2

Groundwater during drilling:  Not Encountered

Groundwater after drilling:  Not Encountered
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4-5-9

5-10-12

6-11-19

12-19-26

20-23-15

5-7-14

4-5-10

5-6-15

Dark brown to tan, stiff to very stiff, FAT CLAY with
SAND (CH), slightly moist to moist. [Leona
Formation]

Tan, hard, FAT CLAY with GRAVEL (CH), slightly
moist. [Leona Formation]

Tan, very stiff, FAT CLAY (CH), moist, trace
calcareous deposits. [Navarro Group and Marlbrook
Marl]
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Shear Types:     = Torvane
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Date:  6/22/2023

Northing:  13,680,429.5

Easting:  2,037,332.8
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Project No.:  SG 23 10200

Elevation:  746 feet
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Offset:  --
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LOG OF BORING

SOIL/ROCK CLASSIFICATION

Project:  Stonehill Development Water & Sewer Project

Boring No.:  SS-3

Groundwater during drilling:  Not Encountered

Groundwater after drilling:  Not Encountered
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T

Sampler penetrated full depth under weight of drill rods and hammer

SOIL GRAIN SIZE

PENETRATION RESISTANCE

TERMS DESCRIBING SOIL STRUCTURE

* The N value is taken as the blows required to penetrate the final 12 inches

If more than 50 blows are required, driving is discontinued and penetration at 50 blows is noted

Blows required to penetrate each of three consecutive 6-inch increments per ASTM D-1586 *

Base

Cemented

75 - 200 mm
4.75 - 75 mm

0.075 - 4.75 mm
0.002 - 0.075 mm

< 0.002 mm

Particle Size

DENSITY OF COHESIONLESS SOILS

Descriptive

Very Dense

Medium Dense

Very Loose

0/18"

50/4"

3/6

Fracture planes appear polished or

seams or layers of different soil type
Soil sample composed of alternating

partings of different soil type
Soil sample composed of alternating

extending through the sample
Inclusion greater than 3 inches thick

extending through the sample
Inclusion 1/4 inch to 3 inches thick

extending through the sample
Inclusion less than 1/4 inch thick

as small lenses of sand scattered
Small pockets of different soils, such

with little resistance to fracturing
Breaks along definite planes of fracture

glossy, sometimes striated

through a mass of clay

Resistance "N" *

Dense

Loose

Term Blows/Foot

Penetration

> 50
30 - 50
10 - 30
4 - 10
0 - 4

Concrete
Asphaltic

Clayey

Clay 

Construction Materials

Classification

Silt

Boulder
Cobble
Gravel
Sand

Clay

Stabilized
Base

Silty

Debris
Fill or

Sandy

SOIL SYMBOLS
Soil Types

Silt 

Modifiers

Sand Fill

CONSISTENCY OF COHESIVE SOILS

A small mass of irregular shape

Having appreciable quantities of iron

Having appreciable quantities of calcium

stratified structure is not evident
different soil type and laminated or
Soil sample composed of pockets of 

carbonate

Very Stiff

Very Soft

Consistency

Hard

Stiff
Firm
Soft

> 2.0
1.0 - 2.0
0.5 - 1.0
0.25 - 0.5

0.125 - 0.25
0 - 0.125

Strength (tsf)
Undrained Shear

SAMPLER TYPES

WATER LEVEL SYMBOLS

open borehole or piezometer
Groundwater level after drilling in

Groundwater level determined during

> 8 in.
3 in. - 8 in.

#4 sieve - 3 in.
#200 sieve - #4 sieve

0.002 mm - #200 sieve
< 0.002 mm

No. (U.S. Standard)
Particle Size or Sieve

> 200 mm

drilling operations

Split Barrel

Shelby Tube
Thin Walled

Jar Sample

No Recovery

Clay

Auger

THD Cone
Penetration
Test



SAMPLER TYPESROCK TYPES

Limestone

Weathered
Limestone

Highly
Weathered
Limestone

Dolomite

Weathered
Shale

Mudstone Sandstone

Weathered
Sandstone

Granite

Friable
Low Hardness
Moderately Hard
Hard
Very Hard

Crumbles under hand pressure
Can be carved with a knife, or UCS less than 100 tsf
Can be scratched easily with a knife, or UCS between 100 and 250 tsf
Can be scratched rarely with a knife, or UCS greater than 250 tsf
Cannot be scratched with a knife

Interstice; a general term for pore space
or other openings in rock.

Small solutional concavities.

Containing small cavities, usually lined
with a mineral of different composition
from that of the surrounding rock.

Containing numerous small, unlined
cavities, formed by expansion of gas
bubbles or steam during solidification of
the rock.

Containing pores, interstices, or other
openings which may or may not
interconnect.

Containing cavities or caverns, sometimes
quite large.  Most frequent in limestones
and dolomites.

Void

Cavities

Vuggy

Vesicular

Porous

Cavernous

HARDNESS
SOLUTION AND VOID CONDITIONS

Discoloration indicates weathering of rock material
and discontinuity surfaces.

Less than half of the rock material is decomposed
or disintegrated to a soil.

More than half of the rock material is decomposed
or disintegrated to a soil.

All rock material is decomposed and/or
disintegrated into soil.  The original mass structure
is still largely intact.

All rock material is converted to soil.  The mass
structure and material fabric are destroyed.

Slightly

Moderately

Highly

Completely

Residual Soil

WEATHERING GRADES OF ROCKMASS

REFERENCES:

(1) British Standard (1981) Code of Practice for Site Investigation,
BS 5930.

(2) The Bridge Div., Tx. Highway Dept. Foundation Exploration &
Design Manual, 2nd Division, revised June, 1974.

Information on each boring log is a compilation of subsurface
conditions and soil and rock classifications obtained from the
field as well as from laboratory testing of samples.  Strata have
been interpreted by commonly accepted procedures.  The
stratum lines on the logs may be transitional and approximate in
nature.  Water level measurements refer only to those observed
at the times and places indicated, and may vary with time,
geologic condition or construction activity.

BEDDING THICKNESS
>4'
2'-4'
2"-2'

1/2"-2"
0.08"-1/2"

<0.08"

Very Thick
Thick
Thin

Very Thin
Laminated

Thinly Laminated

Thin-Walled
Tube

Standard
Penetration
Test

THD Cone
Penetration
Test

Bag Sample

Rock Core

(2)

(1)

Auger

T

DISCONTINUITY DESCRIPTION

H - High Angle, 60-90 degrees
M - Medium Angle, 30-60 degrees
L - Low Angle, 0-30 degrees

P - Planar
U - Undulating

UW - Unweathered; surface in its natural
state without visible decomposition or
discoloration
SW - Slightly weathered; surface is
slightly discolored with no visible
decomposition
W - Weathered; surface is completely
discolored with zone of decomposed rock

Dip of Discontinuity: measured relative to a
plane normal to the core axis

Surface Shape of Discontinuity

Weathering

Aperture (inches)

Unless otherwise noted,
all discontinuities noted
were tight

Roughness of Surface

SLK - Slickensided; surface has smooth, glassy finish with visual
evidence of striations
S - Smooth; surface appears smooth and feels so to the touch
SR - Slightly Rough; asperities on the discontinuity surfaces are
distinguishable and can be felt
R - Rough; some ridges and side-angle steps are evident; asperities
are clearly visible, and discontinuity surface feels very abrasive
VR - Very Rough; near vertical steps and ridges occur on the
discontinuity surface

Quantity of Discontinuities per Length
D - number of discontinuities per
length



 

Project Name: Stonehill Off-site Sewer Extension Phase I Project 
Solicitation No.: CO-00710 
Job No.: 23-4518 

 

BID PROPOSAL 

 
  PROPOSAL OF  , a corporation 

a partnership consisting of    
 

an individual doing business as    
 

THE SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM: 
Pursuant to Instructions and Invitation to Bidders, the undersigned proposes to furnish all labor and materials 
as specified and perform the work required for the project as specified, in accordance with the Plans and 
Specifications for the following prices in the bid proposal to wit: 

 
PLEASE SEE ATTACHED LIST OF BID ITEMS. 

 

 

BIDDER’S SIGNATURE & TITLE 
 

FIRM’S NAME (TYPE OR PRINT) 
 

          FIRM’S ADDRESS 
 

FIRM’S PHONE NO. /FAX NO. 
 

FIRM’S EMAIL ADDRESS 
 
The Contractor herein acknowledges receipt of the following: Addendum No(s).  _______________________ 

 

OWNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO ACCEPT THE OVERALL MOST RESPONSIBLE BID. 
 
The Bidder offers to construct the Project in accordance with the Contract Documents for the contract price, 
and to complete the Project within 287 calendar days after the start date, as set forth in the Authorization to 
Proceed. The bidder understands and accepts the provisions of the contract Documents relating to 
liquidated damages of the project if not completed on time. 
 
Complete the additional requirements of the Bid Proposal which are included on the following pages. 
 

Statement on President’s Executive Orders 
 
Has your firm previously performed work subject to the President’s Executive Orders Numbers 11246 and 11375 or any 
preceding similar executive orders (Numbers 10925 and 11114)?         Yes         No   
 

Texas Government Code Chapter 2274 Verifications 
 
(1) Are you, Contractor, held or controlled by individuals who are citizens of China, Iran, North Korea, Russia 

or a country designated by the Governor of the State of Texas pursuant to Texas Government Code 
Chapter 2274?         Yes         No   

 
(2) Are you, Contractor, held or controlled by a company or other entity, including a governmental entity, that 

is owned or controlled by citizens of or directly controlled by the government of China, Iran, North Korea, 
Russia or a country designated by the Governor of the State of Texas pursuant to Texas Government 
Code Chapter 2274?  Yes         No   

 
(3) Are you, Contractor, headquartered in China, Iran, North Korea, Russia or a country designated by the 

Governor of the State of Texas pursuant to Texas Government Code Chapter 2274?  
Yes         No   

 
 
 

Rev. 030323 
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Project Name: Stonehill Off-site Sewer Extension Phase I Project 
Solicitation No.: CO-00710 
Job No.: 23-4518 

 

 

Line 
No. 

Item 
No. 

Description Unit Quantity 
Unit 
Price 

Total 
Price 

1 507 16’ Wide Gate EA 2 $ $ 

2 507.1 Temporary Construction Fence (4 Feet High) LF 1,240 $ $ 

3 508.1 Remove and Replace Wire Fence LF 210 $ $ 

4 530.1 
Barricades, Signs and Traffic Handling (COSA 
Spec) 

LS 1 $ $ 

5 540 SWPPP LS 1 $ $ 

6 550 Trench Excavation Protection LF 8,269 $ $ 

7 852 
Sweeping 90 Degree FRP Tee Base Manhole, 
Miter, with Watertight Ring and Cover 

EA 1 $ $ 

8 852 
Sweeping 90 Degree FRP Tee Base Drop 
Manhole, Miter, with Watertight Ring and Cover 

EA 1 $ $ 

9 852 
Vented Sweeping 90 Degree FRP Tee Base 
Manhole, Miter, with Watertight Ring and Cover 

EA 1 $ $ 

10 852 
Vented FRP Tee Base Manhole, Miter, with 
Watertight Ring and Cover 

EA 5 $ $ 

11 852 
Vented FRP Tee Base Manhole with Watertight 
Ring and Cover 

EA 1 $ $ 

12 852 
FRP Tee Base Manhole, Miter, with Watertight 
Ring and Cover 

EA 9 $ $ 

13 852 
FRP Tee Base Drop Manhole, Miter, with 
Watertight Ring and Cover 

EA 1 $ $ 

14 852 
FRP Tee Base Manhole with Watertight Ring 
and Cover 

EA 3 $ $ 

15 856 48” Steel Casing LF 1,016 $ $ 

16 856.1 48” Jack and Bore Tunneling LF 1,016 $ $ 

17 857 
30” FRP Sanitary Sewer Main (Open Cut) (10’-
15’ Depth) 

LF 2,806 $ $ 

18 857 
30” FRP Sanitary Sewer Main (Open Cut) (15’-
20’ Depth) 

LF 4,184 $ $ 

19 857 
30” FRP Sanitary Sewer Main (Open Cut) (20’-
25’ Depth) 

LF 1,279 $ $ 

20 857 30” FRP Sanitary Sewer Main (Carrier Pipe) LF 1,016 $ $ 

21 866 Sewer Main TV Inspection, Post (All Sizes) LF 9,285 $ $ 

22 SC-7 
Revegetation (Drill Seeding with Native Mixture 
& Hydromulch) 

SY 65,721 $ $ 

SUBTOTAL (ITEMS 1-22) $ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 ADDENDUM 1BP-2



 

 
Project Name: Stonehill Off-site Sewer Extension Phase I Project 
Solicitation No.: CO-00710 
Job No.: 23-4518 

 
 

23 100 
Mobilization, Max 10% of  
Line Items 1-22 

LS 1 $ 

24 101 
Preparation of Right-of-Way,  
Max 5% of Line Items 1-22 

LS 1 $ 

25 102 
Intermediate Remobilization and 
Demobilization 

EA 1 $ 

 

Mobilization lump sum bid shall be limited to a maximum 10% of the Line Items “1-22” Sub-total 
Base Bid amount. Preparing Right-of-Way lump sum bid shall be limited to a maximum of 5% of 
the Line Item “1-22” Sub-total Base Bid amount. The Line Items “1-22” Sub-total Base Bid is 
defined as all bid items EXCLUDING Item 100, Mobilization and Item 101, Preparing Right-of-
Way. In the event of a discrepancy between the written percentage and dollar amount 
shown for Mobilization and Preparation of ROW bid items the written percentage will 
govern. If the percentage written exceeds the allowable maximum stated for mobilization 
and or preparation of ROW, SAWS reserves the right to cap the amount at the percentages 
shown and adjust the extensions of the bid items accordingly. 
 

 

TOTAL BID PRICE 

(TO INCLUDE LINE ITEMS 1 - 22 AND 23 - 25) 
$ 

ADDENDUM 1BP-3
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30" SANITARY SEWER

STA. 61+00.00 TO STA. 71+00.00 HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1" = 10'

VERTICAL SCALE: 1" = 50'
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